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From: Bockisch, Bernie
To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Falcon 25 Fed 1H Assessment Report
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 8:11:22 AM

Kristen,

Here’s the closure approval from Tomas for the 1H (RP3421).

Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Senior Project Manager

GHD
T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 280 0572 | E: Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | www.ghd.com
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Bockisch, Bernie; Jim Amos
Cc: Zane Kurtz
Subject: RE: Falcon 25 Fed 1H Assessment Report

Aloha Bernie et al,

Thank you for sending this in.
Based on the work document here and sample results OCD conditionally approved no further
remediation action.
Please obtain concurrence from the BLM.
Have a great afternoon all.
-Doc

Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding, PhD
Senior Environmental Specialist – New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM  88240
(O): (575) 393-6161 ext 111
(C): 575-370-3180
(F): (575) 393-0720
E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Bockisch, Bernie [mailto:bbockisch@craworld.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 12:12 PM
To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Jim Amos
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Cc: Zane Kurtz
Subject: Falcon 25 Fed 1H Assessment Report

Jim/Tomas,

On behalf of EOG Resources, Conestoga Rovers and Associates is submitting the attached report
describing the sampling and remediation activities performed at the above mentioned site. Based on
the laboratory analytical results, there were no observed petroleum hydrocarbon impacts and
chloride concentrations do not extend below 2 feet below ground surface. Based on this, EOG is
requesting that no further action be required for this site. Please feel free to contact me if you have
any questions.

Bernard Bockisch, PMP
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
6121 Indian School Rd NE Ste. 200
Albuquerque, NM, USA  87110 
Office: (505) 884-0672 
Mobile: (505) 280-0572
Fax: (505) 884-4932
Email: bbockisch@craworld.com
www.CRAworld.com 

_____________________________________________
CRA and GHD have merged! To learn more, visit www.CRAworld.com/ghd

_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately,
and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to
any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.
_____________________
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